Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 3:07 PM
To: ‘news@thedailystar.com’; 'fscheller@thedailystar.com; 'dcazzolla@thedailystar.com’;

rcairns@thedailystar.com’; 'gklein@thedailystar.com’ 'seames@thedailystar.com’;
'dmccaffery@thedailystar.com’; 'imahoney@cnhi.com’

Subject: Chenango County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public
corruption/grand jury complaint vs Chenango County's 4 state legislators -- 1 running
for re-election -- which Chenango County D.A. Ferrarese is “sitting on’

Attachments: chenango-6—19—20-—complaint—ferrarese.pdf; chenango-signature.pdf;
chenango-7-30-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: Daily Star

As your 4-county news coverage includes Chenango County, | am forwarding the below to you - largely identical to the
e-mails pertaining to Otsego and Delaware Counties that | already sent you. | will also forward you a largely identical e-
mail pertaining to Schoharie County. Thus, with a single story, you can efficiently provide your readers in all four
counties with EVIDENCE essential to their exercising an informed and meaningful vote.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

-—-_———__-——--———-—-——-—-‘-——-_-——--—_-_-‘

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena @judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:15 PM

To: 'dsnyder@evesun.com' <dsnyder@evesun.com>; 'tmurphy@evesun.com' <tmurphy@evesun.com>;
'sthompson@evesun.com’ <gthompson@evesun.com>; 'mconklin@evesun.com’ <mconklin@evesun.com>;
'news@evesun.com' <news@evesun.com>; 'sazette@evesun.com' <gazette@evesun.com>;
'thesherburnenews@gmail.com’ <thesherburnenews@gmail.com>

Cc: 'seward@nysenate.gov' <seward@nysenate.gov>; ‘akshar@nysenate.gov' <akshar@nysenate.gov>;
'CrouchC@nyassembly.gov' <CrouchC@nyassembly.gov>; 'FinchG@nyassembly.gov' <FinchG@nyassembly.gov>;
'districtattorney@co.chenango.ny.us' <districtattorney@co.chenango.ny.us>

Subject: Chenango County Elections 2020 -- Informing Voters with EVIDENCE: public corruption/grand jury complaint
vs Chenango County's 4 state legislators -- 1 running for re-election -- which Chenango County D.A. Ferrarese is
“sitting on”

TO: The Evening Sun/New Berlin Gazette
The Sherburne News

Chenango County’s four state legislators —one running for re-election — are the subjects of a fully-documented public
corruption/grand jury complaint, filed with Chenango County District Attorney Ferrarese, who has been “sitting on”

it. The complaint involves the “force of law” commission/committee scheme that gave all five of them pay raises —and
a legislature not operating at a remotely constitutional level.

The June 19, 2020 complaint, by the Center for judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA), is above-attached — and below are the
e-mails transmitting it and the above-attached July 30, 2020 FOIL request to D.A. Ferrarese. CJA’s substantiating
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